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Jesse Villegas

From: DCECF_LiveDB@txs.uscourts.gov
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2017 16:47
To: DC_Notices@txsd.uscourts.gov
Subject: Activity in Case 4:16-cv-01521 Baker Hughes Oilfield Operations LLC v. Bubbletight, LLC 

Order of Dismissal

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT RESPOND to 
this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** Judicial Conference of the United States policy permits 
attorneys of record and parties in a case (including pro se litigants) to receive one free electronic copy of 
all documents filed electronically, if receipt is required by law or directed by the filer. PACER access fees 
apply to all other users. To avoid later charges, download a copy of each document during this first 
viewing. However, if the referenced document is a transcript, the free copy and 30 page limit do not 
apply. 

U.S. District Court 

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF TEXAS 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 9/28/2017 at 4:46 PM CDT and filed on 9/28/2017  
Case Name:  Baker Hughes Oilfield Operations LLC v. Bubbletight, LLC 
Case Number: 4:16-cv-01521 

Filer:  

WARNING: CASE CLOSED on 09/28/2017
Document Number: 45  

Docket Text:  
ORDER OF DISMISSAL with prejudice entered. Case terminated on 9/28/2017. (Signed by Chief 
Judge Lee H Rosenthal) Parties notified. (wbostic, 4)  

 
4:16-cv-01521 Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Charles Bruce Walker , Jr     charles.walker@nortonrosefulbright.com, 
annette.devereux@nortonrosefulbright.com, elena.bible@nortonrosefulbright.com, 
sharmin.birader@nortonrosefulbright.com  
 
Michael James Collins     mcollins@ip-lit.com, iplit-staff@ip-lit.com  
 
Stephen Frederick Schlather     sschlather@ip-lit.com, iplit-staff@ip-lit.com, spalavan@ip-lit.com  
 
4:16-cv-01521 Notice has not been electronically mailed to:  



The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 

Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1045387613 [Date=9/28/2017] [FileNumber=26558648- 
0] [640882b4269e67368eee6d8d56222f04b7ac26fc19ff1afeb1c7f43b278856adb9 
bd26f19dca6b177526aba2d6e6c1574933652cab12ea196d5124863c13fdf3]] 
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